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ADDENDUM NO. 3                 FEBRUARY 22, 2021 

PROJECT:  Chromebook Purchase 
20-21-109 
 

The clarifications, modifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions contained herein 
shall be incorporated within the construction documents for the project. Such information 
shall take precedence over that previously published. 
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

Question: We are interested in the RFP: Chromebook Purchase, and we will be able to 
provide the following items specified in the bid invitation. Our products are refurbished, 
they have been cleaned, and tested to be fully functional and ready for resale. Will 
refurbished products work for this bid? We also offer warranties on these products as 
well. 

Clarification: The District is only interested in new Chromebooks. We will not consider 
refurbished Chromebooks. 

Question: I just wanted to clarify that there has only been one addendum so far. 
Addendum 1 and Addendum 2 are both referenced in this email. 

Clarification: This is the third Addendum. There has been a total of three Addenda for 
this RFP. 

Question: Will the District accept a digital signature on all documents, due to social 
distancing recommendations? 

Clarification: No. 

Question: Can the District accept delivery of the 3,000 devices prior to June 30, 2021? 
Particularly in regard to Option 1 Dual-Core Processor 11 inch model.? 

Clarification: The District would like to receive the Chromebooks as quickly as possible, 
but no later than June 30, 2021. 

Question: What are the current Chromebook vendors/manufactures that the District is 
currently using? 

Clarification: Lenovo. 
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Question: How long does the pricing for the items need to be guaranteed for? 

Clarification: Sixty (60) Days 

Question: Given the severe supply chain constraints of Chromebook devices, does the 
District have a project timeline of when devices should arrive? 

Clarification: Per the RFP, the District requires delivery by June 30, 2021. 

Question: We understand the 3,000 units is an estimated amount. Does the District have 
a tentative amount and timeline of purchase? 

Clarification: Up to 3,000 units, delivered by June 30, 2021. 

Question: Will the District consider including a Cyber Liability to their insurance 
requirements? Many CA entities have made this a requirement. 

Clarification: No. 

Question: I have a request, we are participating in the Chromebook bid process and HP 
the manufacture has responded to my associate stating we need an email approval from 
the end user (district) stating we can be added to HP’s “Big Deal” pricing. Can you help 
me with that? 

Clarification: No. 

Question: Would the district accept a partial bid? Meaning that you have 4 device 
configurations listed. If we bid on 1 of 4 or 2 of 4 would that be accepted? 

Clarification: Yes. 

Question: Would the district accept multiple manufacturers per device? For example 
Option 1-Samsung, Option 2-Acer, etc. or would you only like 1 manufacturer for the 
entire bid? 

Clarification: The District will accept only one manufacturer per Option, but all four 
Options are not required to be the same manufacturer. 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 

 


